
GULF BREEZE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE MEETING AGENDA  

          
MARCH 16, 2016 

          WEDNESDAY, 6:30 P.M. 
  COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

  
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
  
3. ACTION AGENDA ITEMS 

 
A. Approval of Ordinance 02-16 pertaining to off-street automobile parking and storage, 

amending the City's Code of Ordinances, Section 24-51 
 

B. Approval of Ordinance 03-16 pertaining to deadline for qualification of candidates, 
amending the City's Charter, Section 9(b),  and the City's Code of Ordinances, Section 2-1 

 
C. Authorization to place blue bows on the City's reader board, two "Gulf Breeze" signs, and 

trees located in the median, during the month of April in recognition of Child Abuse 
Awareness Month 

 
D. Approval to replace residential karts with dumpsters on Stearns Street, construct two 

dumpster enclosures, maintain the current fee structure and earmark monthly savings for 
twenty-three months in order to recoup capital cost 

 
E. Approval of a revised Interlocal Agreement with Santa Rosa County regarding tourist 

development taxes 
 

F. Approval of Resolution 08-16 adopting a budget for tourist development taxes for Fiscal 
Year 2016 

 
G. Approval of Development Review Board Recommendation: 

George Gamble and Matthew Gamble 
400 Navy Cove Boulevard 
Request to replace a dock and seawall  
 
Mable Holton, As Trustee 
17 North Sunset Boulevard 
Request to construct a new seawall 

 
H. Authorization for Rueben Surveying and Mapping to perform survey work associated with 

the police facilities needs assessment in the amount of $4,675  
 

I. Authorization to purchase twelve APX 1000 radios from Motorola at a cost of $24,900 for 
the Public Services Department 



Executive Meeting Agenda 
March 16, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 

J. Authorization for Kenneth Horne & Associates, Inc., to complete a design concept for the 
realignment of Live Oak Street at Gulf Breeze Parkway in an amount not to exceed $4,800 

 
K. Authorization for a change order for Utility Service Co. for asphalt milling and 1.5" overlay 

for Center Street, Russ Drive, and Nightingale Lane  
 

L. Approval to adjust the Waste Transfer Station fees  
 

M. Approval of a retainer agreement with Mesimer and Associates with regards to the Pensacola 
Bay Bridge eminent domain case   
 

N. Consideration of a non-resident tennis fee  
 

5. NEW ITEMS 
 
4. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
5. PUBLIC FORUM 

 
6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
If any person decides to appeal any decisions made with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting or public hearing, such person may need to insure that a verbatim record of the proceedings 
is made, which record includes the testimony and any evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based. The public is invited to comment on matters before the City Council upon seeking and 
receiving recognition from the Chair.   If you are a person with a disability who needs 
accommodation in order to participate in a public hearing you are entitled to the provision of 
certain assistance.  Please contact the City Clerk’s office at (850) 934-5115 or at 1070 Shoreline 
Drive, Gulf Breeze at least one (1) week prior to the date of the public hearing. 

























































 
 

MINUTES 
  DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

MARCH 8, 2016 
TUESDAY………..6:30 P.M. 

CITY HALL OF GULF BREEZE 
 

PRESENT    ABSENT   STAFF  
Joe Henderson    John Adams   Shane Carmichael  
George Williams   Ramsey Landry  Stephanie Lucas 
Maggie Thorp    Laverne Baker 
Bill Clark  
Jonathan Porto 
   

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman George Williams.  
 
The City Clerk called roll and gave the invocation and pledge. 
 
After Roll Call, a motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Henderson to approve the minutes as written. 
Mr. Porto seconded the motion.  The minutes from the meeting of February 2, 2016, were approved 
unanimously.  
 
Mr. Williams asked if any members had any exparte communications regarding the pending cases. 
There were none.     
 
PROJECT NO. JDPL2-16-0001:   ROBERT D. TYLER, 66 HIGHPOINT DRIVE, GULF 
BREEZE, FL, REQUEST TO CONSTRUCT A RESIDENTIAL DOCKING FACILITY AT 68 
HIGHPOINT DRIVE, GULF BREEZE, FL.   
 
Jason Taylor with Wetland Sciences Inc., 3308 Gulf Breeze Hwy, Pensacola, FL, appeared before the 
Board on behalf of the applicant.  Mr. Taylor presented the case and answered questions.    
 
Shane Carmichael, Director of Community Services, presented the staff report to the Board and 
answered questions.   
 
Mayor Pro Tem Henderson made a motion to approve the project as submitted.  Mr. Clark seconded.  
The vote to approve the project was unanimous.   
 
PROJECT NO. JDPL2-16-0002:   SAMUEL I. AND ENID WILSON, 254 FAIRPOINT 
DRIVE, GULF BREEZE, FL, REQUEST TO REPLACE EXISTING DOCK.   
 
Jason Taylor with Wetland Sciences Inc., 3308 Gulf Breeze Hwy, Pensacola, FL, appeared before the 
Board on behalf of the applicant.  Mr. Taylor presented the case and answered questions.    
 
Shane Carmichael, Director of Community Services, presented the staff report to the Board and 
answered questions.   
 
Mr. Clark made a motion to approve the project as submitted.  Mr. Porto seconded.  The vote to 
approve the project was unanimous.   
 
PROJECT NO. JMCL3-16-0001:   GEORGE GAMBLE AND MATTHEW GAMBLE, 4710 
NORTH "W" STREET, PENSACOLA, FL, REQUEST TO REPLACE A DOCK AND 
SEAWALL AT 400 NAVY COVE BOULEVARD, GULF BREEZE, FL.  LEVEL III 
 
Jason Taylor with Wetland Sciences Inc., 3308 Gulf Breeze Hwy, Pensacola, FL, appeared before the 
Board on behalf of the applicant.  Mr. Taylor presented the case and answered questions.    
 



DRB Minutes 
March 8, 2016 
Page 2 

 
 
Shane Carmichael, Director of Community Services, presented the staff report to the Board and 
answered questions.   
 
Mayor Pro Tem Henderson made a motion to approve the project as submitted.  Mr. Clark seconded.  
The vote to approve the project was unanimous.   
 
Mr. Carmichael stated the project is classified as a Level III Development and the case would go 
before the City Council for final approval on March 21, 2016.   
 
PROJECT NO. JMCL3-16-0002:   MABLE HOLTON AS TRUSTEE, 17 NORTH SUNSET 
BOULEVARD, GULF BREEZE, FL, REQUEST TO CONSTRUCT A NEW SEAWALL.  
LEVEL III 
 
Steve Nord with Sea Horse General Contractors, 4238 Gulf Breeze Parkway, Gulf Breeze, FL, 
appeared before the Board on behalf of the applicant.  Mr. Nord presented the case and answered 
questions.   Mr. Nord advised that he had submitted a revised drawing at the request of Mr. 
Carmichael.   
 
Shane Carmichael, Director of Community Services, presented the staff report to the Board and 
answered questions.   
 
Mr. Clark made a motion to approve the project as presented on the revised drawing depicting a 45° 
angle on the south end of the seawall.  Mr. Porto seconded.  The vote to approve the project was 
unanimous.   
 
Mr. Carmichael stated the project is classified as a Level III Development and the case would go 
before the City Council for final approval on March 21, 2016.  
 
OPEN FORUM  
 
Mr. Williams asked Mr. Carmichael about the status of the assisted living facility.  Mr. Carmichael 
asked that the City received the plans and was waiting to receive comments from Littlejohn 
Engineering Associates.   
 
Mayor Pro Tem Henderson advised the Board that the City Council will start receiving the agenda 
packets for cases heard by the Board of Adjustment to review to see if they have any objections to 
the findings of the Board of Adjustment. 
 
NEW INFORMATION: 

 

ADJOURNMENT:  The meeting was adjourned at 6:49 p.m.   
 
      ATTESTED TO: 

 
 

____________________________________  
Stephanie D. Lucas, City Clerk 



 
 
 
 
 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

PROJECT NO:   JMCL3-16-0001 
 
APPLICATION DATE:  02/08/2016 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: DOCK AND SEAWALL - LIII 

 
PROJECT LOCATION: 400 NAVY COVE BLVD 
 

 
 
PARCEL INFORMATION: SRC PARCEL ID: 06-3S-29-0540-06800-0170 
    SUBDIVISION: CASABLANCA PARCEL #5 
    LOT / BLOCK: 17 / 68 
    SIZE:   .351 ACRES 
    ZONING:  R1AA 
    FLU:   LDR 
    MISC:   WATERFRONT - BAYOU 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
PROPERTY OWNER:  GEORGE GAMBLE AND MATTHEW GAMBLE 
    4710 N "W" ST 
    PENSACOLA, FL 32505 
    (850) 549-8476     
 
 
AGENT INFORMATION:  JASON TAYLOR 
    WETLAND SCIENCES, INC. 
    3308 GULF BEACH HWY 
    PENSACOLA, FL 32507 
    (850) 453-4700 
 
 
PROJECT DIMENSIONS: 
 
 SEAWALL:  101 FT L X 1 FT W 
  
 DOCK:  MARGINAL DOCK: 63 FT L X 4 FT W = 252 SF 
    ACCESS PIER: 14 FT L X 5 FT W = 70 SF 
    CATWALK:  30 FT L X 2 FT W = 60 SF 
    COVERED LIFT: 30 FT L X 16 FT W = 480 SF 
    TOTAL     = 862 SF 
 
 
REGULATORY INFORMATION: 
 
   DESCRIPTION  REQUIRED  PROVIDED 
 SEAWALL: SETBACK (E) :  10 FT MIN  25 FT + 
   SETBACK (W):  10 FT MIN  SEE NOTE 
   HEIGHT:   4 FT MAX  4 FT 
 
 DOCK  LENGTH:   25 FT MAX  18.7 FT 
   SETBACK (E)   25 FT MIN  25 FT 
   SETBACK (W)  25 FT MIN  25.2 FT 
   COVERED LIFT  2,358 SF MAX 480 SF 
 
NOTE - TYING INTO NEIGHBORING WALL 
 
 
STAFF COMMENTS:  
 

The applicants are requesting to replace a dock and seawall behind the 
house that they own at 400 Navy Cove Blvd.  According to the applicants’ agent, 
Wetland Sciences, Inc., the project consists of the following: 
 

SEAWALL: 101 FT L X 1 FT W 
  

DOCK: MARGINAL DOCK: 63 FT L X 4 FT W 
   ACCESS PIER: 14 FT L X 5 FT W 



   CATWALK:  30 FT L X 2 FT W 
   COVERED LIFT: 30 FT L X 16 FT W 
 

Based on these dimensions and the aforementioned regulatory 
information, it appears that the project meets the intent of the City’s Land 
Development Code.  City Staff recommends that the Development Review Board 
approve the project as submitted.  Since the project includes a seawall, it is 
classified as Level III Development and must be approved by the City Council. 
   
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 



 

3308 Gulf Beach Highway | Pensacola, Florida  32507 | 850.453.4700 | jtaylor@wetlandsciences.com 
 

 

 
February 1, 2016 
 
Craig S. Carmichael 
City of Gulf Breeze 
Community Services Director 
1070 Shoreline Drive 
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 
 
Re: Development Review Board Application 
 Project: 400 Navy Cove Blvd 

Applicant: Matthew Gamble 
 WSI Project #2015-431 
 
Dear Mr. Carmichael, 
 
Please find enclosed a Level III Development Order Application to go before the March 8, 2016 
DRB meeting.  Mr. Gamble is requesting authorization to construct a vinyl sheet pile wall 
approximately 101 linear feet.  The proposed wall will tie into the neighbors wall to the west and 
will tie into an existing block wall along the boat ramp.  Additionally, the applicant is proposing to 
construct a 63’ by 4’ marginal dock, a 14’ by 5’ access pier, a 30’ by 2’ catwalk, and a covered 
boat lift.  The boathouse will have roof dimensions of 30’ by 16’ withion Gilmore Bayou at 400 
Navy Cove Blvd.  The dock will extend a maximum distance of 18.7’ into Gilmore Bayou as 
measured from the mean high water line.   
 
Supporting permit drawings are attached.  If any questions arise, please feel free to contact me 
by email at jtaylor@wetlandsciences.com or by telephone at 850-453-4700. 
 
Sincerely,   
 
WETLAND SCIENCES, INC. 
 
 
 
Jason Taylor 
Environmental Scientist 
 
Copy furnished:  Matthew Gamble 
      Dale’s Marine Construction 
      File 
 
 

mailto:jtaylor@wetlandsciences.com


LEVEL II AND III  DEVELOPMENT

ORDER APPLICATION

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION PROJECT LOCATION INFORMATION:

NAME: PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

SUBDIVISION NAME:

ADDRESS: PARCEL ID #:

ADDRESS 2:
SEC TWN RNG SUB BLK LOT

CITY: ZONING DESIGNATION:

STATE: IS THE PROPERTY A CORNER LOT? YES NO

PHONE #: ZIP: DRIVING DIRECTIONS:PHONE #: ZIP: DRIVING DIRECTIONS:

FAX: CELL #:

E‐MAIL:

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT:

TYPE OF PROJECT: RENOVATION NEW CONSTRUCTION POOL MARINE DEMO

OTHER:

SCOPE OF WORK:

OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION: RESIDENTIAL ASSEMBLY BUSINESS MERCANTILE

STORAGE OTHER:

INTENDED USE:

DIMENSION:

LENGTH WIDTH HEIGHT STORIES SQUARE FEET

ESTIMATED COST OF CONSTRUCTION: ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE:

UTILITY INFORMATION:

UTILITIES: WATER SEWER SEPTIC TANK GAS ELECTRIC

WATER TAP SIZE: 3/4" 1" 1 1/2" 2" 4" 6"

LIST GAS APPLIANCES:

WILL THE STRUCTURE HAVE FIRE SPRINKLERS: YES NO

SECTION 21‐263 OF THE CITY’S CODE OF ORDINANCES REQUIRES THAT ALL NEW DEVELOPMENT AND REDEVELOPMENT WITH A 

CONSTRUCTION PERMIT EVALUATION EXCEEDING 50 PERCENT OF THE MOST RECENTLY ASSESSED VALUE OF THE PROPERTY, SHALL BE 

REQUIRED TO PLACE ALL UTILITIES UNDERGROUND, INCLUDING ELECTRICAL AND TELEPHONE LINES.



PAGE 2

MARINE  CONSTRUCTION:

TYPE OF PROJECT: RETAINING/SEA WALL DOCK/PIER BOATHOUSE UNCOVERED LIFT

BODY OF WATER: PENSACOLA BAY SANTA ROSA SOUND HOFFMAN BAYOU

WOODLAND BAYOU GILMORE BAYOU

IF A DOCK/PIER, BOATHOUSE OR UNCOVERED LIFT, WHAT IS THE LENGTH MEASURED FROM THE MHWL?

IF A DOCK/PIER, BOATHOUSE OR UNCOVERED LIFT, WHAT IS THE TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE?

IF A BOATHOUSE OR UNCOVERED LIFT, WHAT IS THE SQUARE FOOTAGE?

WHAT IS THE DISTANCE FROM THE FURTHERMOST EXTENT OF THE DOCK/PIER, BOATHOUSE OR UNCOVERED BOAT LIFT FROM THE PROPERTY LINE?

LEFT: RIGHT:

SECTION 24‐172 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE REQUIRES THAT ALL DOCKS, PIERS, BOATHOUSES, UNCOVERED SLIPS OR SIMILAR STRUCTURES 

PROVIDE CONTINUING PUBLIC ACCESS TO ALL SOVEREIGN LANDS, HOW WILL THIS BE ACCOMPLISHED FOR THIS PARTICULAR PROJECT?

IF A DOCK/PIER BOATHOUSE OR UNCOVERED SLIP, ALONG WHAT SECTION OF SHORELINE WILL THE PROJECT BE LOCATED:

NAVAL LIVE OAKS ‐ BOB SIKES BRIDGE (200' MAX) BOB SIKES ‐ SHORELINE PARK (200' MAX)

SHORELINE PARK ‐ DEER POINT (200' MAX) DEER POINT ‐ ZAMARA CANAL (300' MAX)

ZAMARA CANAL ‐ FAIRPOINT (475' MAX) FAIRPOINT ‐ PENSACOLA BAY BRIDGE (225' MAX)

PENSACOLA BAY BRIDGE ‐ NAVAL LIVE OAKS (200' MAX) INLAND BAYOU (25'MAX)

IF A RETAINING/SEA WALL, WHAT IS IT'S DISTANCE FROM THE MHWL?

WHAT IS THE VERTICAL HEIGHT OF THE RETAINING/SEA WALL? SEAWARD LANDWARD

ARE COPIES OF FEDERAL AND STATE PERMITS ATTACHED? YES NO



PAGE 3

POOL INFORMATION:

POOL TYPE: BELOW GROUND ABOVE GROUND SPA/HOT TUB

DIMENSION:

LENGTH WIDTH DEPTH SQUARE FEET   

IS THE YARD FENCED OR WILL IT BE FENCED? YES NO

IS SO, WHAT IS THE HEIGHT?

WILL THE POOL HAVE SCREENED ENCLOSURE?

IS SO, WHAT ARE THE DIMENSIONS:

LENGTH WIDTH HEIGHT SQUARE FEET

I, _____________________________________, NOW ENGAGING OR ABOUT TO ENGAGE IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF A SWIMMING POOL UPON MY 

OWN PREMISES AS DESCRIBED ON THE REQUIRED BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION AND LOCATED IN SANTA ROSA COUNTY, FLORIDA, DO HEREBY 

ACKNOWLEDGE THE REQUIREMENT OF AN APPROVED BARRIER AT LEAST 48 INCHES (4 FEET) ABOVE GRADE, MEASURED ON THE SIDE OF THE BARRIER WHICH FACES 

AWAY FROM THE SWIMMING POOL, IS TO BE ERECTED PRIOR TO FILLING THE POOL WITH WATER. FURTHERMORE, I ACKNOWLEDGE THE REQUIREMENT OF AN 

ALARM ON ALL DOORS AND WINDOWS WITHIN A DWELLING UNIT HAVING DIRECT ACCESS TO THE POOL THROUGH A WALL (OR WALLS) THAT SERVES AS PART 

OF THE BARRIER. 

I FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE FOREGOING IS REQUIRED BY SECTION 315 OF THE STANDARD SWIMMING POOL CODE AND CITY ORDINANCE.

_______________________________________________ ______________ _______________________________________________ ______________

CONTRACTOR'S SIGNATURE DATE OWNER'S SIGNATURE DATE

_______________________________________________ _______________________________________________

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT:

ENGINEER'S NAME: ARCHITECT'S NAME:

ADDRESS: ADDRESS:

ADDRESS 2: ADDRESS 2:

CITY: CITY:

STATE: STATE:

PHONE #: ZIP: PHONE #: ZIP:

FAX: CELL #: FAX: CELL #:

E‐MAIL: E‐MAIL:

STATE LICENSE #: STATE LICENSE #:



PAGE 4

AGENT INFORMATION:

 NAM9:

ADDRESS:

ADDRESS 2:

CITY:

STATE:

PHONE #: ZIP:PHONE #: ZIP:

FAX: CELL #:

E‐MAIL:

STATE LICENSE #:

LOCATION MAP:

PLEASE MARK THE PROJECT LOCATION ON THE MAP.



PAGE 5

DEMOLITION INFORMATION:

PLEASE ATTACH A SURVEY DEPICTING THE STRUCTURES TO BE REMOVED.

IF UTILITIES ARE TO REMAIN ONSITE, WHAT MEASURES WILL BE TAKEN TO PROTECT THEM FROM DAMAGE?

DISPOSAL OF MATERIAL: SANTA ROSA COUNTY LANDFILL ESCAMBIA COUNTY LANDFILL

OTHER:_____________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZATION:

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE RO OBTAIN A DEVELOPMENT ORDER TO THE WORK AS INDICATED IN THE ATTACHED PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  I (WE)

CERTIFY THAT NO WORK HAS COMMENCED PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF THE DEVELOPMENT ORDER AND THAT ALL WORK WILL BE PREFORMED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LAWS REGULATING CONSTRUCTION AND ZONING IN THIS JURISDICTION.

_______________________________________________ ______________ _______________________________________________ ______________

CONTRACTOR'S SIGNATURE DATE OWNER'S SIGNATURE DATE

_______________________________________________ _______________________________________________

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

ASBESTOS NOTIFICATION STATEMENT

PER FLORIDA BUILDING CODE 105.9 ASBESTOS. THE ENFORCING AGENCY SHALL REQUIRE EACH BUILDING PERMIT FOR THE DEMOLITION OR RENOVATION OF AN EXISTING 
STRUCTURE TO CONTAIN AN ASBESTOS NOTIFICATION STATEMENT WHICH INDICATES THE OWNER’S OR OPERATOR’S RESPONSIBILITY TO COMPLY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF 
SECTION 469.003, FLORIDA STATUTES, AND TO NOTIFY THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION OF HIS OR HER INTENTIONS TO REMOVE ASBESTOS, WHEN 
APPLICABLE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LAW.

469.003 LICENSE REQUIRED

1.  NO PERSON MAY CONDUCT AN ASBESTOS SURVEY, DEVELOP AN OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN, OR MONITOR AND EVALUATE ASBESTOS 
ABATEMENT UNLESS TRAINED AND LICENSED AS AN ASBESTOS CONSULTANT AS REQUIRED BY THIS CHAPTER. 

2.  (A)  NO PERSON MAY PREPARE ASBESTOS ABATEMENT SPECIFICATIONS UNLESS TRAINED AND LICENSED AS AN ASBESTOS 
CONSULTANT AS REQUIRED BY THIS CHAPTER.
(B)  ANY PERSON ENGAGED IN THE BUSINESS OF ASBESTOS SURVEYS PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 1987, WHO HAS BEEN CERTIFIED BY THE 
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT SECURITY AS A CERTIFIED ASBESTOS SURVEYOR AND WHO HAS COMPLIED WITH THE 
TRAINING REQUIREMENTS OF S. 469.013(1)(B), MAY PROVIDE SURVEY SERVICES AS DESCRIBED IN S. 255.553(1), (2) AND (3). THE 
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT SECURITY MAY, BY RULE, ESTABLISH VIOLATIONS, DISCIPLINARY PROCEDURES, AND 
PENALTIES FOR CERTIFIED ASBESTOS SURVEYORS.

3.  NO PERSON MAY CONDUCT ASBESTOS ABATEMENT WORK UNLESS LICENSED BY THE DEPARTMENT UNDER THIS CHAPTER AS AN ASBESTOS  CONTRACTOR, 
EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THIS CHAPTER. 

I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND AND WILL COMPLY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ASBESTOS NOTIFICATION STATEMENT AND THAT I WILL COMPLY WITH ALL 
STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO ASBESTOS.

__________________________________________________________ _________________________ 
LICENSE HOLDER/CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE  DATE

__________________________________________________________
LICENSE HOLDER/CONTRACTOR PRINTED NAME LICENSE NUMBER

__________________________________________________________













 
 
 
 
 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

PROJECT NO:   JMCL3-16-0002 
 
APPLICATION DATE:  02/09/2016 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: NEW SEAWALL 

 
PROJECT LOCATION:  17 N SUNSET BLVD 
 

 
 
PARCEL INFORMATION: SRC PARCEL ID: 06-3S-29-0540-01000-0120 
    SUBDIVISION: CASABLANCA PARCEL #3 
    LOT / BLOCK: LOT 12 BLK 10 
    SIZE:   .390 ACRES 
    ZONING:  R1AA 
    FLU:   LDR 
    MISC:   WATERFRONT - BAYOU 
 

 



 
 
PROPERTY OWNER:  HOLTON MABLE AS TRUSTEE 
    17 N. SUNSET BLVD 
    GULF BREEZE, FL 32561 
    (850) 516-4683 
 
 
AGENT INFORMATION: STEVE NORD 
    SEA HORSE GENERAL CONTRACTORS, INC 
    4238 GULF BREEZE PKWY 
    GULF BREEZE, FL 32563 
    (850) 932-0927 
 
 
PROJECT DIMENSIONS: 91 FT L X 1 FT W X 4 FT H 
 
 
STAFF COMMENTS:  
 

The applicant is requesting to construct a new seawall behind their residence at 
17 N Sunset Blvd.  According to drawings submitted by the applicant’s agent, Sea Horse 
General Contractors, Inc., the wall measures approximately 91 ft in length x 1 ft wide x 4 
ft high.  It will tie into an existing seawall on the north side of the project and terminate 
with a return on the south side of the project. 
 

City staff has reviewed the project and finds that the south end termination does 
not comply with the City’s Land Development Code (LDC).  In order for the termination 
to comply, the wall must be terminated ten feet prior to the southern property line or it 
must be turned landward at a 45 degree angle ten feet from the southern property line. 
 

City staff recommends that 
the Development Review Board 
approve the project contingent upon 
the southern terminus being modified 
as stipulated in the preceding 
paragraph.  Since this project 
involves a seawall, it is classified as 
Level III Development and must be 
approved by the City Council. 





















Sea Horse General Contractors Inc.
4238 Gulf Breeze Pkwy.
Gulf Breeze, Fl. 32563
Office: 932-0927 --- Fax 932-7430   

E-mail: Seahorsecontract@Bellsouth.net
Web:    www.Seahorsecontractors.com
Drawn by: AV
Date: 02/05/2016

Hal George 
Proposed Vinyl Sea Wall

17 N. Sunset Blvd
Gulf Breeze FL 32561                

Neighbors Existing 
Vinyl sea wall

M.H.W

Existing 
Wooden 
Sea Wall

Proposed Vinyl Sea Wall

64’

6’

5’5’
6’

27’Property
Pin

12’ 12’2’

2’

25’

5’

8’9’

P  L
P  L 100’ O/A

Vinyl –Tide Wall TW 35 
Sheet length 10’
Sheet Width  12”
Front Wales Doubled 2” x 8” Treated .80
Rear Wale   Single 2” x 6” Treated .80
Dead Men – Spaced 5’ to 6’ on centers
Drag Plates – 2” x 8” x 2’ in length
Rods – 316 Stainless – 5/8” x 12’
Sandwich Bolts - 316 Stainless – 1/2” x 16”
Sheet Lags & Carriage bolts – 304 Stainless 5/16” x 2” or 3”
Cap – 5/4” x 6” x 15” Pressure treated

Drawing 1 of 2

Existing Dock  & 
Boat House.

MATERIAL NOTES:

Return to be @ 45 deg.
Angle.

Starting 10’ back from 
The property line.






















































	March 16 2016 Executive Session Agenda
	Ordinance 02 16 SLF Parking 03 11 2016
	Ordinance 03 16 Qualification Deadline
	Child Abuse Awareness Month 02 26 2016
	Stearns Street Dumpster 03 09 2016
	TDT Interlocal Agreement and Resolution 08-16
	Develop Review Board Packet
	March 8 2016 DRB Packet 
	400 Navy Cove Blvd Gamble DRB March 8 2016
	Gamble George Staff Report
	400 Navy Cove Blvd Gamble DRB Packet
	Gulf Breeze DRB Application
	DRB cover letter
	Gulf Breeze DRB Application
	Gulf Breeze DRB Application
	DRB Application1
	Pages from DOA
	EXCEL DOA




	Permit Drawings 1-22-2016
	PERMIT DRAWINGS 1-SITE LOCATION MAP (1)
	PERMIT DRAWINGS 2-EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS (1)
	PERMIT DRAWINGS 3-PLAN VIEW DEPICTED ONTO AERIAL (1)
	PERMIT DRAWINGS 4-PLAN VIEW (1)
	PERMIT DRAWINGS 5-PROFILE (1)



	17 North Sunset Holton Mable DRB March 2016
	Holton Mable Staff Report
	Holton Mable Application



	Police facilities needs survey 03 10 2016
	Live Oak Realignment 03 11 2016
	Public Services Radio Purchase 03 11 2016
	Utility Srvc Co Change Order 03 11 2016
	Waste Transfer Station Fees 03 08 2016
	Bridge Replacement Eminent Domain Engineer 03 11 2016

	NAME: Robert Tyler
	ADDRESS: 66 Highpoint Drive
	ADDRESS 2: 
	CITY: Gulf Breeze
	STATE: Florida 
	PHONE  PHONE: 
	ZIP ZIP: 32561
	FAX: 
	CELL #:: 850-712-9999
	EMAILRow1: bobtyler@bobtylertoyota.com
	PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 68 Highpoint Drive
	SUBDIVISION NAME: Casablanca 1st Addition
	SEC: 06
	TWN: 3S
	RNG: 29
	SUB: 0540
	BLK: 00100
	LOT: 0450
	ZONING: RAA
	DRIVING DIRECTIONS DRIVING DIRECTIONSCELL: See attached site location map
	DRIVING DIRECTIONS DRIVING DIRECTIONSEMAIL: 
	DRIVING DIRECTIONS DRIVING DIRECTIONSRow3: 
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Yes
	Check Box7: Off
	Text70: 
	Check Box8: Off
	SCOPE OF WORK: Construct a 150' by 4' access pier, a 16' by 10' terminal platform, a 42' by 2' catwalk
	SCOPE OF WORKRow: and a covered boat lift with roof dimensions of 30' by 14'. 
	SCOPE OF WORKRow2: 
	SCOPE OF WORKRow3: 
	Check Box10: Yes
	Check Box11: Off
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Off
	INTENDED USE: Single-family residential
	LENGTH: 166
	WIDTH: 24
	HEIGHT: 
	STORIES: 
	SQUARE FOOTAGE: 1180
	ESTIMATED COST OF CONSTRUCTION: 
	ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE: 06-30-2016
	Check Box65: Off
	Check Box66: Off
	Check Box67: Off
	Check Box68: Off
	Check Box69: Off
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box17: Off
	Check Box18: Off
	Check Box19: Off
	Check Box20: Off
	Check Box21: Off
	LIST GAS APPLIANCES: 
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Off
	Check Box25: Yes
	Check Box26: Yes
	Check Box27: Off
	Check Box28: Yes
	Check Box29: Off
	Check Box30: Off
	Check Box31: Off
	Check Box32: Off
	IF A DOCKPIER BOATHOUSE OR UNCOVERED LIFT WHAT IS THE LENGTH MEASURED FROM THE MHWL: 166
	IF A DOCKPIER BOATHOUSE OR UNCOVERED LIFT WHAT IS THE TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE: 1180
	IF A BOATHOUSE OR UNCOVERED LIFT WHAT IS THE SQUARE FOOTAGE: 420
	distance 1: 42.7
	distance 2: 74.3
	SECTION 24172 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE REQUIRES THAT ALL DOCKS PIERS BOATHOUSES UNCOVERED SLIPS OR SIMILAR STRUCTURES PROVIDE CONTINUING PUBLIC ACCESS TO ALL SOVEREIGN LANDS HOW WILL THIS BE ACCOMPLISHED FOR THIS PARTICULAR PROJECTRow1: N/A
	SECTION 24172 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE REQUIRES THAT ALL DOCKS PIERS BOATHOUSES UNCOVERED SLIPS OR SIMILAR STRUCTURES PROVIDE CONTINUING PUBLIC ACCESS TO ALL SOVEREIGN LANDS HOW WILL THIS BE ACCOMPLISHED FOR THIS PARTICULAR PROJECTRow2: 
	SECTION 24172 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE REQUIRES THAT ALL DOCKS PIERS BOATHOUSES UNCOVERED SLIPS OR SIMILAR STRUCTURES PROVIDE CONTINUING PUBLIC ACCESS TO ALL SOVEREIGN LANDS HOW WILL THIS BE ACCOMPLISHED FOR THIS PARTICULAR PROJECTRow3: 
	Check Box33: Off
	Check Box34: Off
	Check Box35: Off
	Check Box36: Off
	Check Box37: Off
	Check Box38: Yes
	Check Box39: Off
	Check Box40: Off
	IF A RETAININGSEA WALL WHAT IS ITS DISTANCE FROM THE MHWL: 
	Wall Height: 
	Wall Height 2: 
	Check Box41: Off
	Check Box42: Yes
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box51: Off
	Check Box63: Off
	DIMENSION_L: 
	DIMENSION_W: 
	DIMENSION_D: 
	DIMENSION_sf: 
	Check Box43: Off
	Check Box44: Off
	IS SO WHAT IS THE HEIGHT: 
	WILL THE POOL HAVE SCREENED ENCLOSURE: 
	SCREEN_W: 
	SCREEN_H: 
	SCREEN_SF: 
	I: 
	undefined_2: 
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 
	undefined_6: 
	ENGINEERS NAME: 
	ADDRESS_2: 
	ADDRESS 2_2: 
	CITY_2: 
	STATE_2: 
	PHONE: 
	ZIP: 
	FAX_2: 
	CELL: 
	EMAIL: 
	STATE LICENSE: 
	ARCHITECTS NAME: 
	ADDRESS_3: 
	ADDRESS 2_3: 
	CITY_3: 
	STATE_3: 
	PHONE_2: 
	ZIP_2: 
	FAX_3: 
	CELL_2: 
	EMAIL_2: 
	STATE LICENSE_2: 
	AGENT NAME_2: Jason TaylorWetland Sciences, Inc.
	ADDRESS_4: 3308 Gulf Beach Highway
	ADDRESS 2_4: 
	CITY_4: Pensacola
	STATE_4: Florida 
	PHONE  PHONE_2: 850-453-4700
	ZIP ZIP_2: 32507
	FAX_4: 
	CELL_3: 
	EMAIL_3: jtaylor@wetlandsciences.com
	STATE LICENSE_3: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	OTHER DISPOSAL: 
	ASBESTOS DATE: 
	ASBESTOS CONTRACTOR PRINTED NAME: 
	ASBESTOS CONTRACTOR LICENSE NO: 
	Text6: 
	Text7: 
	Text8: Jason Taylor
	Text9: 


